Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MAY 22, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to submit application to the Kentucky
Fire Commission under the 2015 Kentucky Fire Commission Fire
Training Facility Grant program requesting funds in the amount of
$7,750 for the purchase of training equipment

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has prepared an application for submission
to the Kentucky Fire Commission requesting tunds in the amount of $7,750 for purchase
of a portable, durable, multi-function forcible door entry simulator to be used to train
firefighters in forcible entry on a variety of business and residential doors. No matching
funds are required.

The source of funds is the Kentucky Fire Commission.

Council authorization to submit the application is hereby requested.
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Xc:  Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
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